Lucz Allen

From: Lucy Allen

Sent: 19 December 2023 09:48

To: Aidan Murphy

Subject: RE: Your Plans from ReQuestaPlan

Good Morning Aidan,
Thank you for sending this over, this is to scale, however the proposed gates also need to be indicated on the plan.
Kind Regards

Lucy

From: Aidan Murohy

Sent: 18 December 2023 11:22
To: Lucy Allen <Lucy.Allen@bracknell-forest.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Your Plans from ReQuestaPlan

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Hi Lucy
Please advise if this version of the plan is ok for you
Aidan

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: donotreply@requestaplan.co.uk

Date: 8 December 2023 at 15:17:27 GMT
To:
Subject: Your Plans from ReQuestaPlan

Your Plans from ReQuestaPlan

Thank you for buying plans from ReQuestAPlan.
Please find your plans attached to this email.

If you have any trouble, please visit https://www.requestaplan.co.uk/




Order date: 08/12/2023
Value:

VAT (20%):

Total price:
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